



ECONOMICS, FINANCE, CONTROL & LAW

Tristan Boyer Professor of Economics

Contact

Email: tristan.boyer@ipag.fr

Phone: +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris

Biography

Tristan Boyer holds a Ph.D. in Economics from University of Paris X Nanterre as well as master's degrees in economics and business law from the Universities of Paris I and Paris V. Prior to teaching at IPAG Business School, Tristan Boyer was a Researcher at the University of Luxembourg, having worked as consultant and organization expert. He has been published in many peer-review journals such as Journal of Economic Behavior and Organisation, Small Business Economics and has authored book chapters such as "A quantitative longitudinal study about the financial and economic performance of downsizing companies" published by Cambridge Scholars Publishing. His Research mainly focuses on governance and entrepreneurship.

His research in economics has been awarded the Rossi Prize of the Académie des Sciences Morales et Politiques, and his work in Law received the Montesquieu Prize.

Education

PhD in Economics, University of Paris X – Nanterre.

Master in Economics, University of Paris I – Panthéon Sorbonne

Master in Business Law, University of Paris V - René Descartes.

Certificate of Proficiency in English, University of Cambridge.

Teaching Areas

Microeconomics, Methodology, Decision Theory

Research Areas

Microeconomics, Governance, Entrepreneurship

Professional experiences

- Full Professor, IPAG BS, France, from January 2017 to present
- Professor, IPAG BS, France, from January 2010 to December 2016
- Assistant Researcher, University of Luxembourg Luxembourg School of Finance (LSF Research CREFI), Luxembourg, from January 2006 to December 2009
- Postdoc Researcher, Université Catholique de Louvain Centre de Philosophie du Droit, Belgium, from January 2003 to December 2005

Selected publications

Ranked Peer-reviewed journals

- Boyer, T. et Schalck, C. (2024). Smells like Teen Spirit? Entrepreneurs naissants: quelles différences de survie entre jeunes professionnels et étudiants?. Management & Sciences Sociales, 2024-4(39), 184-203. https://doi.org/10.3917/mss.039.0186.
- Boyer, T., Chauvet, M. (2021). "Aie confiance crois-en moi..." Impacts des formes de la confiance interpersonnelle sur la survie des microentreprises. Management International, 25(6), , 1-21.
- Griset, J., Boyer T. (2020). Réflexions sur une justice sans accès au juge. La Semaine Juridique Édition Générale (JCP G), 23(Juin 2020), 1036-1038. https://doi.org/
- N. Jonard, Boyer T. (2014). Imitation and efficient contagion. Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization, 100(-), 20-32. http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.jebo.2014.01.009

• R. Blazy, Boyer T. (2014). Born to be alive? The survival of innovative and non-innovative French micro-start-ups. Small Business Economics, 42(4), 669-683. 10.1007/s11187-013-9522-8

Development of instructional software

Boyer T. (2019). Citation Style APA Numbered (Ipag-APA) for Mendeley & Zotero.

Other teaching Materials / Other R&D publications

- Boyer T. (2023). Vade-mecum du mémoire de fin d'études à l'IPAG (9ème édition).
- J. Griset, Boyer T. (2020). « Réflexions sur une justice sans accès au juge ». La Semaine juridique

Referee for a peer-reviewed journal

- Boyer T. (2021). You Reap What You Sow: The ABC Integrative Framework of Green Initiatives for Multiple Stakeholders. M@n@gement
- Competitive Research Awards ReceivedBoyer T. (2010). Prix Montesquieu.

[Conferences] - Academic conferences

Boyer T. (2019). Smells like Teen Spirit? The survival of nascent student entrepreneurs vs. nascent young entrepreneurs.